



**KENNEL UNION OF SOUTHERN AFRICA  
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE  
SUPREME BULL TERRIER OF SOUTHERN AFRICA  
AND  
BULL TERRIER MAJOR TROPHY SHOW**



**SCHEDULE 1 TO THE CONSTITUTION OF  
THE SOUTH AFRICAN BULL TERRIER CLUB**

**SCHEDULE 5E (15) REGULATION 1.3**

**NOTE: All Shows are held in the year following that in which they are named (e.g. The 2004 Show is held in 2005)**

**1. LICENSING AND SHOW REGULATIONS**

The regulations relating to licensing and all other matters to do with the Shows as set out in Schedule 3 – Regulations for Championship Shows (Breed) and Schedule 4 – Regulations of Non-Championship Shows (Breed) of the Constitution of the Kennel Union of Southern Africa (herein after referred to as KUSA) shall apply to this competition and as far as they can be relevant to the **SUPREME BULL TERRIER OF SOUTHERN AFRICA COMPETITION and BULL TERRIER MAJOR TROPHY SHOW** and as far as they do not conflict with the specific terms of this Schedule 5E (15), Regulation 1.3. of the KUSA Constitution.

**2. SCOPE OF THE LICENSE**

A club which is qualified to hold a Championship Show in the calendar year in which it is intended to hold the **Supreme Bull Terrier of Southern Africa Competition and Bull Terrier Major Trophy Show** (the Show) may hold the event named in this Schedule in conjunction with such a Championship Show or separate therefrom.

3. Any Bull Terrier which is registered with KUSA in the Breed Register and which has qualified in terms of the Regulations hereunder described and which has not been disqualified or suspended from competition by KUSA, may enter the Show.

**4. HOST CLUB**

Until or unless this Schedule 5E (15), Regulation 1.3 is amended or altered the Host Club for the event shall be:

**THE SOUTH AFRICAN BULL TERRIER CLUB  
(Hereinafter referred to as the Club)**

**5. ENTRY QUALIFICATIONS, CONDITIONS AND FEES OF THE SHOW**

- 5.1 Any Bull Terrier which is registered with KUSA in the Breed Register and has qualified in terms of this Schedule to enter for the Show may enter the Show.
- 5.2 This Show is open to all Bull Terriers which have been awarded a Best of Breed, Reserve Best of Breed or a Challenge Certificate at any Championship Show held under KUSA Rules and Regulations, during the year preceding the Show, starting on the 1 January and ending the 31 December annually.
- 5.3 All previous winners of Dog and Bitch of the Year awards automatically qualify to enter for the Show without winning any of the qualifying awards mentioned in the Regulations 5.2 of this Schedule.
- 5.4 Exhibitors are required to complete an entry form as prescribed by the Show organizing committee and to dispatch such completed entry form together with the entry fee as indicated on the Official Show Schedule and all other documents and colour photographs not larger than postcard size and in standard or digital format, required for entry of this Show, to the secretary of the organizing committee, before the closing date as indicated on the said Schedule. Proof of qualification for the

Show in terms of Regulation 5.2 and 5.3 of this Schedule must accompany the entry form before the entry will be accepted.

- 5.5 It is a condition of entry, that when the event is sponsored, exhibitors may not use their dogs or any award gained in the event named in this Schedule for the purpose of advertising any product without the permission of the Sponsor having first been obtained in writing.
- 5.6 Attendance by all exhibitors of the Show shall be at their sole expense.
- 5.7 The Club shall from time to time, determine entry fees for the Show and they shall be included in the Official Show Schedule.

## 6. ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

- 6.1 For the purpose of presenting, administering and regulating the following years Show, an organizing committee shall be re-convened annually before the twenty eighth (28th) day of February, but only after the previous years Show has been held.
- 6.2 The organizing committee shall consist of the representative or his/her alternate from each of those specialist Bull Terrier clubs affiliated to KUSA that have paid the annual affiliation fee to the club in order to become a member club of the organizing committee, as well as the SA Bull Terrier Club chairman, who shall also act as the appointed representative of the SA Bull Terrier Club and the SA Bull Terrier Club secretary, who shall act on this organizing committee as the secretary.
- 6.3 Each fully paid up member club of the organizing committee shall appoint a club representative to represent their club on this committee. All appointed representatives must, apart from their member club, also be a member of the Club, in good standing.
- 6.4 Organizing committee membership fees of those specialist Bull Terrier clubs wishing to become members of the organizing committee, as well as the membership fees of member clubs' appointed representatives and their alternates, are due by the thirty first (31) day of January of each year and payable on demand to the secretary, who shall pay all fees and all other monies received for the purpose of the Show to the Club Treasurer. The Club committee shall annually review and determine all fees applicable in terms of this Schedule and shall not unreasonably refuse acceptance of proposals made by the organizing committee in this regard. The organizing committee shall keep a true record of their proceedings and a receipts and payments account reflecting all income and expenditure relating to the organizing and holding of each year's Show.
- 6.5 The organizing committee shall meet for the dispatch of business as often as is necessary, but not less than every three (3) months, provided that the secretary shall convene a meeting of the organizing committee within fourteen (14) days after receipt of a request by any two (2) member club representatives.
- 6.6 A quorum at any organizing committee meeting shall consist of not less than two (2) member clubs representatives and the SA Bull Terrier Club Chairman. The Club Chairman, or in his absence, a representative appointed by the Club committee for this purpose, shall at all times be the Chairperson of the organizing committee and no meeting may take place in the absence of the Club Chairman or his appointed representative. In the event of there being no quorum the meeting will be abandoned and reconvened at a place and time to be advised. In the event of the Club Chairman being unable to attend or is incapacitated in any way, the Club Committee must appoint an acting Club Chairman to fulfill duties as set out in this Schedule.
- 6.7 At all meetings of the organizing committee each member club representative shall have only one (1) vote.
- 6.8 All matters before the organizing committee shall be decided upon by a [simple] majority of the votes of those representatives present and voting. The Chairman shall have no casting or deliberative vote. The secretary shall have no vote. In the event of an equality of votes (i.e. a tie) the chairman shall allow further discussion on the matter or motion before hand, and call a re-vote. If after a re-vote there is still an equality of votes the *status quo* (the existing state of affairs) shall prevail.
- 6.9 The club secretary shall take down comprehensive minutes of all decisions taken at each of the meetings of the organizing committee and copies of the unconfirmed minutes are to be forwarded to each member club within fourteen (14) days of a meeting by pre-paid post, facsimile transmission, electronic mail or other transmission medium advised to the secretary by a member club.
- 6.10 Representatives of member clubs who are unable to attend meetings may submit advice, topics for discussion, requests or recommendations by means of facsimile, e-mail or post to the organizing committee for consideration. The respective member club committee must approve all the mentioned communications by member clubs and the chairman or secretary of the respective member club must sign all submissions. Such communication must be lodged with the secretary at least fourteen (14) days prior to a meeting, before being placed on the agenda.

## **7. FUNCTIONS AND POWERS OF THE ORGANIZING COMMITTEE**

- 7.1** The organizing committee shall be empowered to carry out the administrative requirements necessary to ensure that the Show takes place on an annual basis.
- 7.2** The Show is to be held annually on the first weekend of February or such alternative date as decided upon by the organizing committee and approved by KUSA.
- 7.3** In particular, but without prejudice to this general authority, the organizing committee shall be required to carry out the following:
  - 7.3.1** Compile, in accordance with these Regulations and reviewed annually, a "Major Trophy Show Judges List" (herein after referred to as the final Judges List) and publish such a final Judges List in the November/December Club Newsletter for the purpose of informing all concerned as to the names of the Judges that are eligible to be drawn and appointed to judge in two (2) years time.
  - 7.3.2** Annually oversee the drawing of the names of three (3) Judges and two (2) Reserve Judges from the final Judges List, in accordance with the procedure as set out in this Schedule, to judge the Show in two (2) years time.
    - 7.3.2.1** For the first year (2005 Show) only the judges shall be drawn twelve (12) months before the Show.
    - 7.3.2.2** For the following years all Judges shall be drawn twenty-four (24) months prior to judging the Show.
    - 7.3.2.3** All judges who have been drawn to judge, appointments are subject to KUSA clearance and a judging contract signed with the Club.
  - 7.3.3** Ensure that all awards made during the Show are consistent with those classes judged as referred to in Regulation 13 of this Schedule.
  - 7.3.4** Ensure that the Show is conducted in terms of KUSA Rules and Regulations.
  - 7.3.5** Specifically ensure that a Stud Dog and a Brood Bitch trophy be awarded annually in accordance with the point system provided for in Regulation 13.4.4 of this Schedule.
  - 7.3.6** From time to time, consider and approve Bull Terrier Specialist Foreign Judges for inclusion on the final Judges List, provided such a judge is recognized and approved to judge Bull Terriers in his/her country of permanent residence as well as subject to Regulation 8.5 hereof.
  - 7.3.7** Promote, encourage foster and advance a better co-operation between all Bull Terrier Clubs through the workings of the organizing committee.
  - 7.3.8** From time to time, invite additional representatives from any member club or any other person to the organizing committee, for the purpose of presentation, clarifications and views on particular issues pertaining to the Show. Any such additional representatives or persons invited to attend organizing committee meetings shall have no voting powers.
  - 7.3.9** The club secretary shall submit all recommendations and preliminary decisions made by the organizing committee concerning financial matters impacting on the Club to the South African Bull Terrier Club committee for final approval.

## **8. JUDGES**

- 8.1** All Judges (excluding Foreign Judges) must meet the following qualifying criteria in order to be placed and remain on the Judges List by the organizing committee. All Judges:
  - 8.1.1** Must be a paid-up member of KUSA and in good standing, both at the time of accepting the appointment and at the time of the judging.
  - 8.1.2** Must be a KUSA qualified Bull Terrier Championship Show Judge.
  - 8.1.3** Must have judged a minimum of three (3) Bull Terrier Specialist Championship Shows, or have judged Bull Terriers at Championship Shows for at least five (5) years and awarded Challenge Certificates.
  - 8.1.4** At the sole discretion of the organizing committee, must have been active as one or more of the following; exhibitor, breeder, Judge or committee member of any specialist Bull Terrier Club registered with KUSA, for the past one (1) year preceding the selection process.
- 8.2** Before the compilation of the final Judges List, a member club representative, or in the event of such a submission been made by a non-member club of the organising committee, the Chairman of the organizing committee, may put forward, on behalf of his/her club or any non-member club, the name of a person or persons for inclusion on the final Judges List and those persons names who are unable to comply with Regulation 8.1.3 and 8.1.4 herein for exclusion from the final Judges List. In order to be considered for inclusion or exclusion, fully motivated written submissions in this regard

- must be submitted to the organizing committee no later than the thirtieth (30<sup>th</sup>) day of September of each year for consideration. (This is to enable the organizing committee to place it on the Agenda for the October meeting and, if approved, allow the name to be included or excluded on the final Judges List which is to be published and circulated in terms of this Schedule).
- 8.3** A submitted name may only be added to or removed from the final Judges List if accepted by a simple majority of the eligible voters present and voting at the meeting of the organizing committee when this item appears on the Agenda.
- 8.4** All Foreign Bull Terrier Specialist Judges seeking approval to adjudicate at this Show must at the sole discretion of the organizing committee, be active within the Bull Terrier fraternity during the past five (5) years worldwide or in his/her country of permanent residence as an exhibitor, breeder or Judge.
- 8.5** For a Foreign Judge to be nominated for inclusion on the final Judges List for a specific year, the following procedure applies:
- 8.5.1** A member club, for the purpose of inclusion of a name on the final Judges List, may only nominate Foreign Judges in writing. All nominations must include a full reference to the minimum criteria as set out in Regulation 8.1.3 and 8.1.4 of this Schedule.
- 8.5.2** Either the Judge or the nominating member club of the organizing committee must agree, in advance and in writing, to pay all travel and accommodation expenses pertaining to that Foreign Judge visiting South Africa, for the purpose of judging the Show, which undertaking must accompany the written nomination.
- 8.5.3** A judging history and a brief resume of the Judge's experience of at least the past five (5) years, as well as a letter from the Judge acknowledging his/her willingness and availability to judge, must accompany the said nomination.
- 8.5.4** Nominations must be received at least thirty-four (34) months prior to the Show for which the nomination is made in order for the organizing committee to evaluate the nomination and approve the Judge before the final Judges List is published in terms of Regulation 7.3.1 of this Schedule. It must be noted that the approval and appointment of all Foreign Judges is subject to the provisions of Article 2.5.4 of the KUSA Constitution.
- 8.6** Having judged at a Show held under this Schedule, a judge becomes ineligible to be invited to judge it again, at either of the next two (2) succeeding Shows.
- 8.7** In the event that a Judge has accepted an appointment to judge the Show he/she shall, for a period of twelve (12) months prior to the day of the Show, refrain from showing, handling or exhibiting any Bull Terrier that has qualified or could qualify for entry to the Show and is going to be shown under that particular Judge at the Show. All appointed Judges must ascertain for themselves, before exhibiting a Bull Terrier at any show in the year prior to judging the Show, if that dog is going to be exhibited at the Show that he /she is to judge. Any breach hereof by an appointed Judge may, after following the procedure as set out in Regulation 8.10 of this Schedule, be disqualified from judging the Show, and accordingly be replaced with the Reserve Judge in terms of Regulation 9.9 of this Schedule.
- 8.8** Judges appointed to judge the Show may not accept judging appointments to judge any Bull Terrier class or Terrier Group that includes a Bull Terrier class at any Championship Show within a period of twelve (12) months and Non-Championship Show appointments within a period of six (6) months prior to the judging of the Show. Any appointed Judge contravening this clause may, after following the procedure as set out in Regulation 8.10 of this Schedule, be disqualified from judging the Show, and accordingly be replaced with the Reserve Judge in terms of Regulation 9.9 of this Schedule.
- 8.9** All Judges selected to judge the Show and whose appointments have been cleared with KUSA are required to sign and return to the secretary of the organizing committee the judge's contract within twenty (20) days after receipt thereof. Late submission of judging contracts may result in the Judge being deemed unavailable to judge, and accordingly be replaced with the Reserve Judge in terms of Regulation 9.9 of this Schedule.
- 8.10** Should the organizing committee, after it has been proven to their satisfaction and after due consideration of the facts presented, decide that a Judge is deemed to have violated his/her contractual obligations without sufficient cause, including those obligations mentioned in Regulation 8.7, 8.8 and 8.12 of this Schedule, disqualify a Judge from judging the Show and/or omit the name of such a Judge from the final Judges List for a period of three (3) years, as the case may be. Any Judge affected under this clause must be afforded the opportunity to make written submission in rebuttal and/or in mitigation to the organizing committee within five (5) days after receiving a notice

in this regard, before any final decisions are made in terms hereof. The decision by the organizing committee under this clause is final.

- 8.11 All appointed Show Judges must take cognizance of the contents of the Show Judges contract and the disciplinary rules as set out in the KUSA Constitution.
- 8.12 All Judges' contracts shall include an obligation to write a critique on all the winning dogs that they have judged and must be submitted to the secretary within six (6) weeks after judging of this event has taken place. Failure to submit such a report within the said period will be considered a breach of contract and the procedure as set out in Regulation 8.10 of this Schedule must be followed. Any extenuating circumstances must be taken into account by the organizing committee when dealing with a case of breach of this Regulation.

## 9. SELECTION PROCEDURE FOR JUDGES

- 9.1 When drawing the names of Judges that are to judge at the Show the organizing committee shall conduct this process in accordance with the procedures as set out in this Schedule, and no other.
- 9.2 Not later than thirty three (33) months prior to the Show that is to be judged, the organizing committee shall compile a preliminary Judges List in accordance with the criteria a set out in Regulation 8 of this Schedule and publish such a preliminary Judges List in the Club newsletter by no later than July of that year. A copy of this preliminary Judges List must be forwarded to the club committees of all KUSA affiliated Bull Terrier clubs in Southern Africa, as well as to all the judges whose names appear on the list, for comment regarding the removal of a name from the list or placement of a name onto the list. Any affected person, club member, Bull Terrier club committee or any person whose name appears on the Judges List, may make written submissions to the organizing committee in this regard before the end of September of that year.
- 9.3 All persons (Judges) whose names appear on the preliminary Judges List must confirm in writing by no later than the end of September of each year to the Club secretary their availability and willingness to judge Show in two (2) years time should their names be drawn for this purpose in accordance with the procedures as set out in these Regulations.
- 9.4 At the October organizing committee meeting of each year the committee shall compile a final Judges List containing the names of those judges who have confirmed their availability to judge and whose names appeared on the preliminary list or whose names have been put forward for placement on or removal from the final Judges List and have been cleared by the organizing committee. This final Judges List shall exclude those names, which may not be submitted in terms of Regulation 8.6, 8.10 and 8.12 of this Schedule and those names of persons who have not confirmed in writing to the secretary of the organizing committee their availability to judge at a particular year's Show.
- 9.5 The secretary of the organizing committee shall ensure that the final Judges List is published in the November\December Club Newsletter of each year and a copy of this final Judges List be forwarded to the club committees of all the KUSA affiliated Bull Terrier clubs in Southern Africa before the end of December of each year.
- 9.6 All the names that appear on the final Judges List shall be placed in a container and the chairman of the Club shall draw five (5) names therefrom at the closure of the Show preceding the Show that will be judged in two (2) years time, and for the first year only, the same procedure shall be followed for the next Show (2005 Show) that will be judged.
- 9.7 The names of the first three (3) Judges drawn from the container will immediately be announced at the Show, under the proviso that their appointments are first to be cleared with KUSA by the secretary of the organizing committee and they have signed and submitted their judging contracts within twenty (20) days of receipt thereof to the secretary. Only after receipt of the signed judging contract shall a judge be deemed to be officially appointed as the Judge for the said Show as per Regulation 8.9 hereof.
- 9.8 The secretary shall forward the judging contracts to the Judges within ten (10) days after their names have been drawn, announced and cleared with KUSA.
- 9.9 The persons whose names were drawn fourth and fifth from the container shall be the Reserve Judges, *in seriatim*, to act in the stead of any of the Judges being unable to judge at the Show, or who fail to sign their contracts within the required time, or who in terms of these Regulations have been disqualified to judge the Show or who have declined their appointment in terms of Regulation 9.10 of this Schedule or who has not been cleared by KUSA to judge the Show. All appointed judges KUSA clearance must be re-confirmed with KUSA thirty (30) days before the judging of the Show.

- 9.10** In the event that any appointed Judge, after the signing of the contract, becomes incapacitated or cannot judge the Show for whatever reason, the organizing committee will replace such an appointed Judge with a Reserve Judge, as per Regulation 9.9 here above.
- 9.11** In the event that the services of any one or both of the Reserve Judges are required in terms of Regulation 9.8, 9.9 and 9.10 of this Schedule, the organizing committee has the right to waive any of the conditions applicable to appointed Judges, in order to ensure that the services of the Reserve Judge/s can be secured and effected.
- 9.12** Should for any reason acceptable to the organizing committee an insufficient number of appointed or Reserve Judges become available to judge at the instant Show, the organizing committee reserves the right, subject to KUSA clearance and without following the selection process detailed in regulation 9 of this schedule, to appoint a Judge or Judges to fill the vacancies or to cancel the Show.

## **10. JUDGING PROCEDURE**

All three (3) Show Judges will be used to judge the separate classes on a rotation basis during the judging of the Show. Two (2) of the three (3) Judges will judge each class, and no Judge may judge more than two (2) classes in succession with the remaining Judge always acting as the Referee. However, all three Show Judges shall judge the final class (The Supreme Bull Terrier of Southern Africa). The sequence of judging will be in accordance with Annexure A hereto, and the judges numbering (A, B or C) will be determined at the Show venue, before judging commences, by a draw.

- 10.1** It is a specific condition that no conferring of Judges will be allowed during the judging of the Show.

## **11. DRESS**

When in the Show ring all exhibitors are required to wear a numbered disc provided, and the organizing committee and/or sponsor may require any additional item to be worn when the event is sponsored. All competitors are expected to be suitably dressed for the occasion as befits this prestigious event. T-shirts, shorts, jeans and takkies are not allowed. Shoes must be worn. The Show Manager may deny entry to the Show Ring to any exhibitor who does not comply with the provisions of this Regulation.

## **12. SANITATION**

All competitors are required to remove any faeces deposited by their dogs and the cleaning of any grooming area used by them. Any competitor failing to do so is liable to instant disqualification from the Show.

## **13. PRIZES AND AWARDS**

- 13.1** The following classes are to be judged for each sex separately:
  - 13.1.1** Best Import.
  - 13.1.2** Ormandy Vase for South African bred Bull Terriers under two years of age on the Thirty first (31) day of December in the year immediately prior to that in which the Show is being held.
  - 13.1.3** Ormandy Jug for South African bred Bull Terriers over two years of age on the Thirty first (31) day of December in the year immediately prior to that in which the Show is being held.
  - 13.1.4** Best-Coloured, open to all coloured Bull Terriers including all imported coloured dogs and bitches.
  - 13.1.5** Best-Coloured Bull Terrier of Southern Africa. Only the winners of the coloured Dog and Bitch Trophies are to compete for this award.
  - 13.1.6** Best Imported Bull Terrier. Only the winners of the imported Dog and Bitch Trophies are to compete for this award.
  - 13.1.7** Dog of the Year and Bitch of the Year, respectively. Only the winners of the Best Import, Ormandy Vase and Ormandy Jug are to compete for this award.
- 13.2** The following classes are to be judged as indicated:
  - 13.2.1** The Supreme Bull Terrier of Southern Africa. Only the two (2) winners of the Dog of the Year and Bitch of the Year Trophies may compete for this award.
  - 13.2.2** The Tom Horner "Tartary Trophy" for the best Mover. The Judges will make nominations for this award during the judging of the other classes.
- 13.3** Medals and /or rosettes will be awarded to all class winners. In those years when the event is sponsored, the Sponsors may present prizes and/or awards. All Trophies listed in the Office Schedule and/or the Show catalogue shall be on display at the Show, save and except where circumstances do not permit it. No winning exhibitor may remove a Trophy from the Show. By entering the Show exhibitors agree to photographs of winning dogs together with the Trophies that

they have won, being taken at the Show. An official photographer will be provided for this purpose; however, private photographs may be taken under guidance of the Show manager.

**13.4** The following Stud Dog and Brood Bitch awards and point system will be applicable:

**13.4.1** The organizing committee shall ensure that Stud Dog and Brood Bitch Trophies are awarded annually. These Trophies shall be presented to the respective breeder/s of the Stud Dog and Brood Bitch whose progeny have accumulated the most points during the preceding year, calculated from 1 January to 31 December, annually, in accordance with the point system provided for in Regulation 13.4.4 of this Schedule, and no other.

**13.4.2** Only Bull Terriers registered in the KUSA area of jurisdiction are able to accumulate points for the purpose of these awards. The sire and dam of the dogs that have accumulated points for these awards must also be resident in the KUSA area of jurisdiction in order for them to be able to participate for these awards.

**13.4.3** The Stud Dog and Brood Bitch competition is only applicable to those dogs and bitches registered with KUSA.

**13.4.4** The following point system for the award of the Stud Dog and Brood Bitch trophies is applicable and no other:

**13.4.4.1** Four (4) points for a Champion. Only accumulated in the year in which Championship status was obtained.

**13.4.4.2** Two (2) points for an Ormandy Vase winner.

**13.4.4.3** Two (2) points for an Ormandy Jug winner.

**13.4.4.4** Two (2) points for Dog/Bitch of the Year winner.

**13.4.4.5** Three (3) points for the Supreme Bull Terrier winner.

**13.4.5** As proof that a particular Bull Terrier has qualified for the status of Champion, either a Championship Certificate or a letter from KUSA stating that such a Championship Certificate will be issued to that Bull Terrier in the same year as the last points towards Championship status were awarded, must be submitted to the secretary of the organizing committee before the thirtieth (30<sup>th</sup>) of December, or no points will be allocated in this category for that particular year.

**13.4.6** It remains the responsibility of the owner of each Champion Bull Terrier to inform the organizing committee, in writing and before 31 December of each year, that his/her dog has been granted the title of Champion during the current year, before the organizing committee will accredit the Bull Terrier with the Stud Dog and/or Brood Bitch points, as referred to in Regulation 13.4.4.1 of this Schedule. In the event of the Bull Terrier being granted the title of Champion after this date, the Stud Dog and/or Brood Bitch points will be awarded for the year in which the title was granted, provided that the title is granted within three (3) months of obtaining the last point for Championship status.

**13.4.7** Where the progeny of two Bull Terriers have accumulated an equal number of points in the Stud Dog and Brood Bitch awards, the Trophy shall be shared between the breeders of the said Stud Dogs and/or Brood Bitches.

**13.4.8** The owners of the respective Stud Dog and Brood Bitch winners shall also be awarded a Trophy that is specifically presented for this purpose.

#### **14. SPONSORSHIP**

The Show may be sponsored permanently or on an annual basis by any organization acceptable to the Federal Council of KUSA and the Club. Should either the Club or the Sponsor wish to terminate their association with each other or the Show; this may not be done so as to prejudice the holding of this Show in the year or any succeeding years. For this reason a contract should be drawn up between the Club and any Sponsor establishing the rights and obligations of both, should either or both wish to withdraw from associating with this Show.

**ANNEXURE A TO SCHEDULE 1**

**JUDGING SEQUENCE**

<b>CLASS</b>	<b>JUDGES</b>	<b>REFEREE</b>
IMPORTED DOGS	A & B	C
ORMANDY VASE FOR DOGS U/2 YRS	B & C	A
ORMANDY JUG FOR DOGS OVER/2YRS	C & A	B
COLOURED DOGS	A & B	C
IMPORTED BITCHES	B & C	A
ORMANDY VASE FOR BITCHES U/2 YRS	C & A	B
ORMANDY JUG FOR BITCHES OVER/2YRS	A & B	C
COLOURED BITCHES	B & C	A
BEST COLOURED BULL TERRIER OF SA	C & A	B
BEST IMPORTED BULL TERRIER	A & B	C
BEST MOVER	B & C	A
DOG OF THE YEAR	C & A	B
BITCH OF THE YEAR	A & B	C
SUPREME BULL TERRIER OF SA	A, B & C	N/A

(C) Copyright the Kennel Union of Southern Africa.

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording or otherwise without permission in writing from the publisher.

23.06.2005/AA/F 05-05/